

RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

From: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=pichelli, jason (tbs)796">
To: "Nicholapillai, Charlini (TBS)" <charlini.nicholapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Nov 2017 17:41:09 -0500

Great thanks

Jason Pichelli
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619

From: Nicholapillai, Charlini (TBS)
Sent: November 28, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Pichelli, Jason (TBS) <Jason.Pichelli@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Already printed and given to Adanette!

From: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Sent: November 28, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Nicholapillai, Charlini (TBS)
Subject: FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Can we please print a copy of this for the minister's nightfile

Jason Pichelli
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619

From: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Sent: November 28, 2017 5:33 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Pichelli, Jason (TBS) <Jason.Pichelli@ontario.ca>; Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS) <Christine.Poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS) <Mercedes.Sawosch@ontario.ca>; Nicholapillai, Charlini (TBS) <Charlini.Nicholapillai@ontario.ca>; Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

FYI

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Sent: November 28, 2017 5:30 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle

(TBS)

Cc: McLean, David (MOF)

Subject: FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Hi all,

I've attached the deck for use at the Joint Ministers briefing on the Protection Agreement, tomorrow at noon. Energy and OPCD provided input into this deck as well.

Please share with your MOs.

Cheers,

Jonathan Tekle

Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Finance

Frost Building South, 7th Floor

7 Queen's Park Crescent

Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7